

# **Dr Ahmed Ejaz**

CONTACT

Similia Homeo Clinix™ 1st Floor, China Center, The Mall, Abbottabad Pakistan

**E-mail:** drahmadejaz@gmail.com **Website:** www.drahmedejaz.com

**Phone:** +92-345-9590044 +92-300-9117567

+92-333-8001011

# **PROFILE**

Dr. Ahmed Ejaz is a world class expert physician in medical, psychological and spiritual health. His services are sought by people around the globe. Moreover, he is a well-known public speaker, author, health vloger, mentor and social worker who is bringing positive change in the lives of thousands of people every day.

# **AWARDS**

Regional Services Award for Polio Free World (2022-23)

[by Trustees of the Rotary Foundation]

Gold Medal 2022

[By Community of Homoeopaths Pakistan]

Life Time Achievement Award 2021

[by Masood Pharmaceuticals Lahore]

Nishan-e-Homoeopathy (2021)

[by Asian Homoeopathic Medical League Pakistan]

Covid -19 Hero Award (2021)

[by Rotary International]

Best Public Speaker Award (2019)

[by Speakers Club Abbottabad]

23rd Annual National Talent Award (2017)

[by Pakistan Talent Council, Abbottabad]

Making Parenting a Pleasure Award [Chap 2015-16] (2016)

[by Beacon House School System, Abbottabad]

Gold Medal in B.H.M.S (Bachelor of Homoeo & Medical System) (2012)

[by Hazara University]

**Change Maker Award 2012** 

[by Rotary International]

Life-time Achievement Award (2006)

[by National Council for Homoeopathy Islamabad]

Best Lecturer Award on 250th "HAHNEMANN DAY" (2005)

[by Havalian Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Havalian]

Certificate of Achievement for National Polio Eradication Campaign (1995-96)

[by Ministry of Health, Govt. of Pakistan]

# **PUBLICATIONS**

### **AUTHOR:**

Hind Yatra (Travelogue) 2015

Dr Ahmed Eigz

Leo Tolstoy kay Dees Meen (Travelogue) 2017

Ejaz e Homoeopathy (Success Stories)

## **CO-AUTHOR:**

Rite Healing [Book in Urdu 2015]

Asan Mindfulness [Book in Urdu 2015]

Digital Leadership: In A Digital World [2023] Co-authored Chapter 1

The COVID-19 Crisis and Digital Transformation, Paving the Way for the Future of Digital Leadership in the Post-COVID-19 World (2023). URL: https://research.tees.ac.uk/ws/portalfiles/portal/55563688/Ch 1.pdf

### **RESEARCH THESIS:**

Role of Homoeopathy in curing Genetic Disorders with Special Reference to Thalassemia & Sickle cell Diseases (09-09- 2012)

#### **RESEARCH ARTICLE:**

Mapping the literature of social network ties in business and management field: A bibliometric study (2022) Journal of Management Info. DOI: 10.31580/jmi.v9i3.2688

#### **NEWSPAPER ARTICLES:**

40+ Health Articles on the topics of health and wellness

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Similia Homeo Clinix November 2004—to date

Consultant Homeopathic Physician | Psychologist

## **State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan**

Homoeopathic Consultant

October 2011 — to date

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

(2016) Master in Clinical Psychology (MSc Clinical Psychology) Hazara University

(2012) Bachelor of Homoeo & Medical System (B.H.M.S) Hazara University (2005)

Master of Business Administration (MBA) AIOU Islamabad (2003) Diploma in Homoeopathic Medical Systems (DHMS) NCH Islamabad

# **COURSES & WORKSHOPS**

Strategic Vision Timelenders	2017
Diploma in Neuro Linguistic Programming The First Institute of Dynamic Learning, Karachi	2015
Core of NLP & Hypnosis The First Institute of Dynamic Learning, Karachi	2015
Shape your Destiny (the Fire Walk Experience) The First Institute of Dynamic Learning, Karachi	2015
HIV/AIDS Aur Hamari Sehat (Training Program) UNICEF	2000
Basic Sectional Training Course (Medical)  Department of Civil Defense, Govt. of Pakistan	1996

# FAMOUS WORKSHOPS

Delivered 100+ professional workshops on the following topics

- 1. Shatter the Silence on Child Abuse
- 2. Transgender & Our Social Behaviors
- 3. You Can
- 4. Live to inspire
- 5. Mindful Meditation (Level 1 to 03)
- 6. Strategic Time Management
- 7. Mindfulness & Emotional Releasing Techniques
- 8. Mind Power for Students
- 9. Stress Management
- 10. Strategic Vision
- 11. Secrets of Success
- 12. How to convert Failure in to Success
- 13. The Art of Communication
- 14. Science of Public Speaking
- 15. The Art of Connection (on Relationship Management)

# INTERNATIONAL

## 22<sup>nd</sup> Rotary International Convention

[Houston USA] 2022

## 19th Rotary International Convention

Hamburg, Germany (2019) [including Switzerland, Austria, Italy & France]

# 25th Congress of Asian Homoeopathic Medical League [1st Eurasian congress on Homoeopathic Medicine] Moscow, Russia (2016)

## 23rd International Homoeopathic Medical Conference

[Organized by AHML in Collaboration with International Foundation for H.E.A.L.T.H & H.E.R.I] Mumbai, India (2015)

### **International Medical Conference**

[Organized by Medicam Group of Companies] Abudabi, UAE (2007)

#### **OTHER CONFERENCES**

International Conference at Phuket, Thailand (05-10 May 2006)
International Conference at Bangkok, Thailand (04-07 May 2004)
International Conference at Dubai, UAE (20-23 March 2003)
District Fellowship Youth Conference at PC Hotel, Abbottabad (2002, 2003)
1st Rotaract District Conference at Shifang Hotel, Murree.(2001-2002)

# PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENT

#### **ESTABLISHED**

Rite Institute of Mind Sciences (2015)
Similia Health & Educational Society [SHES](2007)
Similia Homoeo Clinix(1999)

#### **HONORS**

Member BOG: Sarban Homeopathic College & Hospital, Abbottabad (January 15, 2008 to date)

Visiting Faculty Homeopathic Medical Colleges of Pakistan (2004 - to date)

Member "Board of Study" Subject Expert (Internal)

Assistant Professor Abbott Homoeopathic Medical College, Abbottabad Oct 13,2023



#### **APPOINTMENTS HELD**

(2022 - 2024)	Assistant Governor Rotary International Distt: 3272 Pakistan
(2021 - 2022)	President Rotary Club of Abbottabad Valley
(2020 - 2021)	Co-Chairman Cancer Awareness Program
(2019 - 2020)	Club Secretary Rotary Club of Abbottabad Valley
(2015 - to date)	Master Trainer RITE Institute of Mind Sciences
(2007 - to date)	Chairperson Similia Health & Education Society

## **MEMBERSHIPS**

(2011 & 2022)	LIGA Medicorum Homoeopathica Internationalis Germany
---------------	--

(2022) Americans for Homoeopathy Choice USA

(2022) ISSUP: International Society of Substance use Professionals

(2013 - to date) Paul-Harris Fellow Rotary Foundation

(2008 to date) Asian Homeopathic Medical League India (Pakistan Chapter)

(2012 - to date) Rotary International

# DIGITAL PRESENCE

### Websites

https://drahmedejaz.com/ https://similiaclinix.com/

## **Facebook**

www.facebook.com/drahmedejaz.com.pk www.facebook.com/similiadotclinix www.facebook.com/RIMS.COM.PK

### You Tube:

@DRAHMEDEJAZOFFICIAL @DRAHMEDEJAZUNLIMITES